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ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: LYNN CRAWFORD, BUYER

DATE: AUGUST 25, 2014

RE: RFQ 51115Q0018, INSULATING GLOVES

This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide for modifications in plans and/or specifications. All bidders must
attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement that revised
information has been received and the Bidder’s bid is based on the revised specifications.

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:
Question 1:  On line 1 — do you have the part number and size of which glove you need?
Answer: Item Line #1 is size 9.
Question 2: On line 4 — what size do you need?
Answer: Item Line #4 Leather Protectors 12” sizes 10-11 & 12.
Question 3:  On line 7 — can you check the part number? That does not seem to be a complete number.
Answer: Item Line #7 Sleeves Type 1 2RB XL..
Question 4:  On line 11 — is that the part number? Do you have a description?
Answer: Item Line #11 Cat No. APROO Type I Insulating Aprons.
Question 5: 1 am working on putting this quote together, however I’m missing some information. Please

provide part number and size on line 1 and size for line 4.

Answer: Size 9 for Line. Line 4 is Leather Protectors 12° Sizes 10-11-12.
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Question 6:  On the first line of this request do you want the same style glove as line 2 and 3? If so, what size
would you like?

Answer: Line 1 is Size 9.
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